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General Disclosure for Programs Meeting Licensure or Certification Requirements 
 
PROGRAM: Clinical Psychology, Psy.D. 
 
As set out in the 1 November 2019 Final Rules in the Federal Register, the U.S. Department of Education requires that all institutions 
make public information regarding a program’s ability to meet the licensure requirements for a particular state.  
 
The programs customarily leading to licensure at Stevenson University have been designed to meet the licensure/certification 
requirements in Maryland as well as prepare students to apply for licensure exams in the State of Maryland.  Students who intend to 
return or move to any state other than Maryland are advised to review the professional licensure disclosures pertaining to their 
program.   
 
The chart below provides professional licensure disclosure information for the Stevenson University Doctor of Psychology Degree in 
Clinical Psychology. Please note that states may also require candidates for licensure to complete supervised clinical experiences 
and/or pass standardized examinations following completion of the doctoral degree in order to meet licensure requirements; this 
disclosure refers only to each state’s doctoral training program requirements. Students should use the State Licensing Board links 
below and/or the Association of State and Provincial Psychology Board’s PSYBook to identify any additional requirements for 
licensure in the state(s) in which they plan to practice. Please direct questions to Dr. Meredith C. Durmowicz, Senior Associate Vice 
President for Academic Affairs & Research. 
 
“Does Not Meet” is a temporary status and is used here to identify states that require applicants for licensure to have graduated from 
an APA-accredited program.  The SU program has been designed to align with APA standards; however, program accreditation is a 
multi-year process that requires cohort enrollment and progression through the program before application is made to APA. The 
program anticipates submitting its initial accreditation self-study to APA in Fall 2023. This table and the program website will be 
updated to reflect program accreditation status as the process is underway.   
  

https://www.asppb.net/page/psybook


Psy.D. Licensure Disclosure, 2023-24      2 
 

 
 

State Meets 
Licensure 

Requirements 

Does Not Meet 
Licensure 

Requirements 

State Licensing Board 

Alabama X  Alabama State Licensing Board 
Alaska X  Alaska State Licensing Board 
Arizona X  Arizona State Licensing Board 
Arkansas X *  Arkansas State Licensing Board 
California X **  California State Licensing Board 
Colorado X  Colorado State Licensing Board 
Connecticut X  Connecticut State Licensing Board 
Delaware X  Delaware State Licensing Board 
Florida  X Florida State Licensing Board 
Georgia  X Georgia State Licensing Board 
Hawaii X  Hawaii State Licensing Board 
Idaho X  Idaho State Licensing Board 
Illinois X  Illinois State Licensing Board 
Indiana X  Indiana State Licensing Board 
Iowa  X Iowa State Licensing Board 
Kansas  X Kansas State Licensing Board 
Kentucky  X Kentucky State Licensing Board 
Louisiana X  Louisiana State Licensing Board 
Maine X  Maine State Licensing Board 
Maryland  X Maryland State Licensing Board 
Massachusetts   Massachusetts State Licensing Board 
Michigan X ***  Michigan State Licensing Board 
Minnesota X  Minnesota State Licensing Board 
Mississippi  X Mississippi State Licensing Board 
Missouri X  Missouri State Licensing Board 
Montana X  Montana State Licensing Board 
Nebraska X  Nebraska State Licensing Board 

http://psychology.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofPsychologists.aspx
https://psychboard.az.gov/
https://psychologyboard.arkansas.gov/
https://www.psychology.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Psychology
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists/Board-of-Examiners-of-Psychologists
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/psychology/
https://floridaspsychology.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/44
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/psychology/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/Home.aspx
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/psych.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/psych.htm
https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Psychology
https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
http://psy.ky.gov/
https://www.lsbep.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/psychologists/
https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/Home.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-psychologists
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27552---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/psychology/
https://www.psychologyboard.ms.gov/
https://pr.mo.gov/psychologists.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/psy
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Psychology.aspx
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State Meets 
Licensure 

Requirements 

Does Not Meet 
Licensure 

Requirements 

State Licensing Board 

Nevada  X Nebraska State Licensing Board 
New Hampshire X  New Hampshire State Licensing Board 
New Jersey X  New Jersey State Licensing Board 
New Mexico  X New Mexico State Licensing Board 
New York X  New York State Licensing Board 
North Carolina X  North Carolina State Licensing Board 
North Dakota  X North Dakota State Licensing Board 
Ohio X  Ohio State Licensing Board 
Oklahoma X  Oklahoma State Licensing Board 
Oregon X  Oregon State Licensing Board 
Pennsylvania  X Pennsylvania State Licensing Board 
Rhode Island X  Rhode Island State Licensing Board 
South Carolina  X South Carolina State Licensing Board 
South Dakota X  South Dakota State Licensing Board 
Tennessee  X Tennessee State Licensing Board 
Texas X  Texas State Licensing Board 
Utah  X Utah State Licensing Board 
Vermont X  Vermont State Licensing Board  
Virginia X ****  Virginia State Licensing Board  
Washington X  Washington State Licensing Board 
Washington, D.C.  X Washington DC Licensing Board 
West Virginia X  West Virginia State Licensing Board 
Wisconsin X  Wisconsin State Licensing Board 
Wyoming X  Wyoming State Licensing Board 

 
 
* Applicants for licensure in Arkansas must complete the predoctoral internship in a multidisciplinary training setting (i.e., 
“contribution of at least 2 other disciplines whose expertise is germane into the evaluation and intervention decisions”) in order to 
meet licensing requirements.  

http://psyexam.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/psychologists/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/psy/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Psychologist_Examiners.aspx
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/psych/
http://www.ncpsychologyboard.org/
http://ndsbpe.org/index.html
https://psychology.ohio.gov/
https://www.ok.gov/psychology/
https://www.oregon.gov/psychology/pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Psychology/Pages/default.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=241
https://llr.sc.gov/psych/
https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/psych/psych.aspx
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/psychology-board/psych-board/about.html
https://www.bhec.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/psych/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/psychological-examiners/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/psychology/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Psychologist
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/licensing-boards
https://psychbd.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/Psychologist/Default.aspx
https://psychology.wyo.gov/
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** Applicants for licensure in California must complete coursework/training in “human sexuality (10 contact hours); course in 
alcoholism/chemical dependency detection and treatment (1 semester/quarter); child abuse assessment (7 hours); spousal/partner 
abuse, detection and intervention strategies (15 contact hours); aging and long-term care (10 contact hours); suicide risk assessment 
and intervention (6 hours)” prior to licensure. These can be completed outside of the doctoral program. 
 
*** Applicants for licensure in Michigan must complete training in human trafficking before applying for licensure, but this can be 
completed as a CE program or via scholarly article self-study rather than as part of a doctoral training program (for more information 
on this requirement, please see MI Administrative Rule 338.2525). 
 
*** Applicants for licensure in Virginia will be required to hold a doctorate in clinical or counseling psychology from a professional 
psychology program in a regionally accredited university that was accredited at the time the applicant graduated from the program by 
the APA, CPA, or an accrediting body acceptable to the board beginning May 24, 2028; APA approval is not required prior to this 
date. 
 
Please direct questions to Dr. Meredith C. Durmowicz, Senior Associate Vice President for Academic Affairs & Research. 
 
Last Updated: 29 June 2023 
 

https://casetext.com/regulation/michigan-administrative-code/department-licensing-and-regulatory-affairs/bureau-of-professional-licensing/board-of-psychology/board-of-psychology-general-rules/part-1-general-provisions/section-r-3382525-training-standards-for-identifying-victims-of-human-trafficking-requirements

